

TT and fsd and a

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
To: "Sun, Alicia (TBS)" <alicia.sun@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Lake, Jeff (TBS)" <jeff.lake@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 10 Jul 2017 15:56:29 -0400
Attachments: FSDA 2017_(July 9)_V8 for reviewnp pw hgjl.docx (419.84 kB)

Hi folks – as per attached version, jeff and I suggest if there is a wish to have some Trillium Trust discussion in this first round of the fsd and a, it may be simplest to stick close to the language used last year, which provides clean information on actuals including the first-ever expenditures, without unduly drawing attention to it – leaves room to drop the section in future years when there is more familiarity with the reporting provided in vol 1.